
RESOLUTION # 
-------

"RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LARAMIE COUNTY 

COMMUNITY JUVENILE SERVICES JOINT POWERS BOARD" 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming, that Ericka 
Smith, shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie County Community Juvenile 
Services Joint Powers Board; to serve as the designated representative of Laramie County to the 
Board; to perform the duties of said Board according to law; and to complete a term starting July 
1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2027. 

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED the __ day of ____ , 2024. 

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Laramie Co 

OATH OF APPOINTMENT 

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or aff irm) to honor and sustain the 
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully, 
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Community 
Juvenile Services Joint Powers Board. 

LARAMIE COUNTYCOMMUN1TYJUVENILE 
SERVICES JOINT POWERS BOARD 

Signature Date 

Witness Date 



Jessica Bennetts 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Tim Thorson <tim@thorsononline.com> 

Saturday, April 13, 2024 2:08 PM 

Commissioners; Heather Rudy; Buck Holmes 

Kim Skoutary-Johnson; Kathy Emmons; Jay Sullivan; Holly Martinez 

Fwd: Board 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Attention: This email message is from an external(non-County) email address. Please exercise 
caution and/or verify authenticity before opening the email/attachments/links from an email you 
aren't expecting. 

Dear Board of Commissioners and County HR: 

I am forwarding to you an email resignation from Genny Rose, one of the two county at-large positions on 
the board. This position is up for appointment for the term beginning July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027. 
While the county could fill the last two months of Genny's remaining term, it might be simpler for all 
concerned to fill the vacancy effective July 1. 

I'm copying Holly Martinez in the Mayor's office since she also tracks board membership and re­
appointments. 

Aside from Genny, the other four positions up for re-appointment have not objected to serving another 
term if re-appointed. Sullivan (not at-large) requires both city and county re-appointment. John Brodie 
and Kimberly Skoutary-Johnson require city re-appointment only and Ericka Smith requires county re­
appointment only. Genny's replacement will require county appointment only. 

Tim 

Timothy 'Tim" E. Thorson, MPA, CGMS, IOM 
Principal, Thorson Grants LC 
(307) 381-1494 office
(307) 256-7092 mobile
Tim@ThorsonGrants.com 
Linkedln 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Genny Rose <genn_yJ:QS_e@familie.sfics.twy_QJJlLJJg.com> 
Date: Fri, Apr 12, 2024 at 10:52 AM 
Subject: Board 
To: Tim Thorson <tim@thorsononline.com> 

1 


